July 23, 2012

TO: School Board Members

FROM:  Jeffrey S. Moquin % ?LWC—
Task Assigned Chief of Staff

VIA: Robert W. Runcie »’M\'
Superintendent of Schools

SUBJECT: Withdrawal of E-3, First Amendment to Charter School Agreement with
The Red Shoe Inc., d/b/a Urban Academy, on behalf of The Obama
Academy for Boys - 5431, from the July 24, 2012, Regular School Board
Meeting

Please withdraw E-3, First Amendment to Charter School Agreement with The Red
Shoe Inc., d/b/a Urban Academy, on behalf of The Obama Academy for Boys - 5431,
from the July 24, 2012, Regular School Board Meeting,

At this time, the Governing Board Chair has indicated that the location at 401 N.W. 7t
Terrace, Ft. Lauderdale, Florida 33311 is not suitable to occupy. They will be temporary
co-located with The Red Shoe Charter School for Girls - 5434, at 404 N.W. 7t Terrace,
Ft. Lauderdale, FI 33311.
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